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MEMORANDUM
TO: 		Undergraduate Programming Committee
FROM:  		Richard Gamble, Chair
SUBJECT: 	Reduction in required hours for THE 3952 (Production Hour)
DATE: 		October 21, 2014
The Department of Theatre and Dance would like to reduce the required number of credits in THE 3952 “Production Hour” from six hours to five.  (Each class section is worth one credit hour.)  The course is in place to allow the department to produce six main stage shows annually by offering students practical experience in working behind the scenes on those productions. The department’s faculty and staff have determined that five hours will be  more than enough to accommodate those needs.
Thank you.

	Approved by:
Department Chair: _______________________
College Curriculum Chair: ________________
College Dean: __________________________
UUPC Chair: ___________________________
Undergraduate Studies Dean: ______________
UFS President: __________________________
Provost: ________________________________
	Date:
_______________
________________
________________
________________
________________
________________
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